
Subject: Re: Office paper shredder
From: Aubrey Hayward <aubrey.hayward@ransquawk.com>
Date: 11/07/2018, 15:42
To: "Jason, The JET Group" <jason.earl@thejetgroup.co.uk>

Theres one in my desk which I believe came from the 'cockpit'

Aub

On 11 July 2018 at 15:38, Jason, The JET Group
<jason.earl@thejetgroup.co.uk> wrote:

Thanks for informing me. Do we know where the one in the biscuit tin went?
I believe there was one in one of the old broken Dell's and one in Jeff's
speakers and one near GB's desk which I found the other day. I think these
need to be removed.

Jase.

On 11/07/18 15:27, Aubrey Hayward wrote:
Hi Jase

FYI needed to replace the paper shredder in the office which didnt work to
adhere to GDPR compliance. After unscrewing, unglueing and cable tie
cutting the reason for it not being able to be moved (or used) was a
camera hidden inside.

Just for the record to head of IT.

Aubrey
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